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From: Ann Bassett [abasseti@lawfia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 9:15 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Docket 090001-El

Attachments: 2009-09-29, 090001, Cole Letter transmilting revised page 2 to Schedule E-1.pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

(850} 222-0720
nhorton@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 090001-EI Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause and Generating Performance Incentive Factor
This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company

Total Number of Pages is 2

Florida Public Utilities Company's Revised page 2 to Schedule E-1 to replace the page that was originally filed on September 11,
2009.

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.0. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>
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C MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.

S Attorneys At Law
wuny lawfla.com
September 29, 2009
BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 090001-EI1
Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company in this docket is an
electronic version of a Revised Page 2 to Schedule E 1 to replace the page that was originally filed
on September 11,2009, This page is being submitted to commect the levelized adjustments in column
20, lines 49 and 50.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.

Sincerely,
Norman H. Horton, Jr.
NHH/amb

Enclosures
cer Mr. Curtis D. Young
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SCHEDULEE 1

PAGE 20F 2
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTLITIES COMPANY
FUEL FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR
LINE LO%S MULTIPLIER
ESTIMATED FOR THE PERIDD: JANUARY 2010 - DECEMBER 2010
MARIARNA (NQRTHWEST DIVIGION!
el {2 e ) 1] {8) {7 m (=)
(t¥(2)4.380) (&4 (5 {8y Total Col (6} (7VTolet Cal. (7}
Raly KWH 2CP TP KW Demand Loss  Energy Loss CF Xw KWH +2 GP Diernaind Energy
Schedus Sales Lodd Factor At Maiar Factor Faclor A GEN, ALGEN. Pereentage Percontags
3 RS 134,855,000 BLET1% 438,608.5 1.089 1,030 54.024.t 138,664,650 47.37% 42.35%
38 65 27,821,600 54 200% BES3 S 1.089 1.030 10,7743 286550820 8.45% 4.75%
¥ GSD 92,325,000 73.168% 28,8087 1.088 1.030 31,3727 95,004,750 27.51% 26.03%
37 GSLD 57,578,000 B4.T7R% 156160 1.088 1.030 17,005.8 58,302,250 14 91% 18.11%
W OO Oy 4 382,000 160, 7A2% #22.4 1 ag 1.033 877 e 4 513,480 G 59% 1.35%
3 5L1, 5.2 1,224.000 180.732% 1738 1.048 1.038 189.4 1,260,720 L17% o,38%
A 513
40 TOTAL, _ ¥17.983.000 104,723.7 114,041 327802450 150.00% 100.00%
(o} (1] (12) {13} (14 g {18} {17}
LF75 5 1443 * (B} O+ (1) Tl Cal 137 (1% (13)1)  {14) = 1.0O0TE 115) + 18)
Cemand Cost
Rty 1213 1743 Jemand Adocatic  Dermand  Demsnd Cost Recovery Crthar Lavelred
Scheguls  Of 52 CP 4 Eneryy Pameniags Dears R j for Taxzs cl 7 {
41 RS 4AT™ 327% #8:5 $0 12208
42 58 4.72% G.0T% 50121564
43  GRD 25.39% 2% g.11714
44 GSLD 1176% 1.35% $4.11299
45 oL 0oLt 5.54% 0.11% 5009043
&8 Sl 812 2.18% 0859 30.10024
& 3L3
47 TOTAL B2 9% T
Step Rete Allocabion for Resdental Custormsis
{18) [ {20) {21}
{18) " (20)
R
Adocabion Annustvh | Lavefzed Adfi.  Revenues
43 RS Saies 134,855,000 $0,12200 $18.581, 18
45 RS <= 1, 00CK WD, 85,360,000 $0,11833  $10,988,8691
53 RS > 1,000 kWhino. 49,288 000 SU12833  $6,374.527
51 RS Totx Sales 134,855,000 316,561,218
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